\/STATE-OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' .9 ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS*
COUNTY.OF York )¢ ;
§7 STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4600434
\3’ " Brandon Lee Goins ) A/WH  N280070
AKA: ) Date of Offense; _9/6/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § : 16-17-0410
DOB: - )  CDRCode #: _ 0049
Address: )
City,State,Zip: o )
DL#: 102214251 SID#: ) ( 1LEl
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ‘ _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined
in violationof  § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [)Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
otiations or Recommendation, [:l Neootlated Senten } Recommendation by the State.
27y & B AN il 7T
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney fBr Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/years or m under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed S years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
pgobation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code & 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by“he State Department of Corrections. W e ’7 "
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 ’)3 l\ﬁ ; ;O,g
\\ :D - .’. -
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 2ﬂ>o'r %25% \C-ﬁ'mmdl 5
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. j;,r;a ;:0,.‘\*:1".; el
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: b‘ii =7 S
IS &y —_— |\ >
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [_] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP C?,.,O/,\ > :n% K
— =
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sermcg'%}nployﬁentﬂm ~
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ;UO o 8
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. O"" = 5 T/Z
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling N
*Fine: 5 Randem Drug/Alcohol testing |
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 0 oks pmits. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "~ § . .
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 73 Ofl — paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ her: 4 .
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 QTF’((‘WWVEE
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ';S“‘ -
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 MAV 01 1 2014
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ca § [] Appointed PD or appointed otherﬂcounlsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 5 — § 47.12 requires $500 be paid tS GICK urt of Appea
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 during probation.
TOTAL $130°

i Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk t ?gz U N C‘ﬂ HQ mi ﬂ lf.ﬁ N Judge Code: =7
. Court Reporter: é[].A.a Q0,n chng%; o Sentence @ate
SCCA/217(0372011)
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(/STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (;’9 ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF - Yok D )
§}STATE : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS4600433
' .’ Brandon Lee Goins ) A/WE: N280069
@ AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _9/6/2012
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code §& : 16-13-0030(B)
DOB: 7 SS#: CEES ) CDR Code #: 3420
Address: ST D g ) )
City,State,Zip: SRR ) S
DL#: 102214251 : SID#: ) ﬁﬁﬁfégﬁg&
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Larceny / Petit or Simple Larceny - $2,000 or less ’
in violation of & 16-13-0030(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3419
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (JMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  {X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The glga is: X} Wjthout Negotiations or Recommendation, D Neootlated Sent% [[] Recommendation by the State.
A . N
Pt Jrer =g 17
helton, Mis SC Bar: “  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#t
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Ce
for a determinate term of days/months/years or % under the Youthful Offend t potto exceed B
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of —’%gonths/years and/or payment
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
robation, which are incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by\the State Department of Corrections.
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered  PTUP
Total: &  plus20%feec ¢ ____ _ days/hours Public Service: Emp]oymeat 8
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] 2 ‘}'< ‘\\H :% = ‘:__’J“ -
(3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job C01p 3 “Zﬁrﬂz j::i"g: oz
May serve W/E begining = 2 ,%3‘:’ —:r{‘)‘:' %\::

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling E@ Al :; -
*Fine: - § Random Drug/Alcohol testing - -_-x ) rcn
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive xﬁeg%morwy o
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 - pmis. of $ beginningtn E““‘EC;%%& D
§ 144-_21 ](6)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 g E—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: MAV 0.1 a0
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundin $25 - [T oY o YR
g 14-1-213 EDrug Court Surchargc%)) $150 2 25 gu QUL Ul ﬁﬂeals
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $£50 $
g 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §g— § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § during probation.
TOTAL Heo

. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk AN Q Judge Code; %
Court Reporter: ' Y e & Sentence

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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IN THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In The Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM YORK COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Lee S. Alford, Circuit Court Judge

Appellate Case No. 2014-000762

,§\ State of South Carolina, Respondent

V.

Brandon Lee Goins, Appellant.

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Brandon Lee Goins appeals hereby appeals his conviction of petty larceny and
criminal conspiracy. He was convicted on April 3, 2014 and sentence was imposed by the

Honorable Lee S. Alford on April 4, 2014.

April 28,2014

/s

Ch{‘istopher A. Wellborn
Christopher A. Wellborn, P.A.
142 Oakland Avenue #C

Rock Hill, South Carolina 29730
(803) 366-1065

Attorney for Appellant

S.C. Bar No. 11914

RECEIVE] 3
MAY 0 1 2014

SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
In the Court of Appeals

APPEAL FROM YORK COUNTY
Court of General Sessions

Lee S. Alford, Circuit Court Judge

Appellate Case No. 2014-000762

The State, Respondent,
VS.

Brandon Lee Goins, Appellant.

PROOF OF SERVICE

I, Anne W. Weeks, certify that I have served the within Notice of Appeal on

Respondent by depositing a coy of same in the United States mail, postage prepaid,

addressed to:

Salley W. Elliott, Esquire

Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire
Office of the Attorney General
Post Office Box 11549

Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1549

Robert
SCCID

M. Dudek, Chiei Appellate Defender

P.O. Box 11589
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1589

Misi Shelton, Esquire

York County Solicitor’s Office
1675-1A York Highway

York, South Carolina 297450

I further certify that all parties required by Rule tc be served have been served.

This 28" day of Aril, 2014.

ANNE W. WEEKS
Legal Assistant
CHRISTOPHER A. WELLBORN

SC

may 01 2et
Court of Appeels



CHRISTOPHER A. WELLBORN, P.A.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

MAILING ADDRESS:

PosT OFFICE BOX 10191
ROCKHILL,S. C. 29731

PHONE: (803)366-1065

EMAIL: CAWLAW@COMPORIUMNET

April 28, 2014

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
S.C. Clerk of Court of Appeals

1015 Sumter Street

Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: The State v. Brandon L. Goins
Appellate Case No. 2014-000762

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

LOCATION:

[42 OAKLANDAVE.STE.C
ROCKHILL,S.C. 29730
FaX: (803)980-0952

Enclosed -please f:md' for filing the original and (1 copy) of the Notice of Appeal, as well as™-
a copies of the sentencing sheéts, and Certificate of Service, regarding the above referenced case.
By copy of this letter, I am herewith serving copies of same on opposing counsel of record.

_ With kindest regards, I remain

Smcerely, W

Chnstopher A. Wellborn

N1,

142 #C Oakland Avenue

Rock Hill, SC 29730

Attorney for Appellate

SC BarNo: 11914

CAW/ aww
Enclosures: as noted

cc Misti Shelton, Esquire
Sally Elljott, Esquire™
Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire
Robert Dudek, Esquire

2 241D

MAY 0 1 2014
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CHRISTOPHERA. WELLBORN
ATTORN
142 CAKIANDAVE., #C
Rock HivLL, 8C 29730
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SC Court of Appeals
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MAILED FROM ZIP CODE 29730

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
S.C. Clerk of Court of Appeals

1015 Sumter Street

Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211
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